
From:   Stanton Tam   

To:   Leann Nguyen   
Date:   November 04, 2016

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 1592-EX-ST-2016
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

- Purpose of experiment in details   
A Navy provided control station connected to the SeaLancet (RT-1944/U radios referenced within the
STA application) will communicate over the air to another identical Navy provided control station
connected to its own SeaLancet radio.  This is data communication with no voice communications.  The
expected traffic is ethernet traffic up to 3.5Mbps

- If it is used for Navy, please submit Navy information including contract number, point-of contact with
name and telephone number.   
Navy Contract # - N00024-14-C-6322
KO POC - Kevin D. Seger
KO # - 202-781-0894

- Location including latitude/longitude, city/state.   
Latitude -  39.468223
Longitude - -76.641017
Cockeysville, MD  21030

- If it is flight test, please provide flight level.   
This is not a flight test.

- Who will be the point-of-contact if interference occurs?
Stanton Tam
410-628-3163


